
 

 

 

 

 
Geneva, 24 May 2012 

  
 

Responses to Questions received on: 
RFP-2012-12  

Mid-term Review of the UNAIDS Agenda for Accelerated Country Action for 
Women, Girls, Gender Equality and HIV     
__________________________________ 

 

 Page 11, under 1.5.1, contractual relationships: contractual programmes in what 
period should we indicate here?  
ANSWER: Information on contractual programmes with other UN agencies or 
International Organizations should be provided for at least the last two years.  

 

 -Page 11, under 1.5.2, what kind of company certifications do you refer to? could 
you give an example? 
ANSWER: Company certifications may refer to proof of legal registration and any 
other evidence of being constituted in accordance with the law. 

 

 - Under 2.1.5: what is meant by relevant members of the team from the 
project?; do you mean team members of the reference projects whose CVs we 

intend to include in this bid? 
ANSWER: Relevant members of the team are understood to be those that would 
be engaged in the undertaking of the project, should the bidder be selected.  


